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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Old Spring Tavern is a two-story abstracted Greek Revival house
built with indigenous reddish-pink brick. The original entry now
faces to the rear of the house, and the original door and door framing
still is in place. The house is set on the side of a hill, leaving
r the basement exposed on the southeast side with three openings. 1In
plan the house is a simple rectangle with end chimneys, and the roof
is a simple gable with returned eaves in the Greek Revival manner.

The original appearance of the house is largely reflected in its
current appearance, with the exception of a two-story wood porch which
was added in the 1920's. In terms of siting, the old roadway ori-
ginally passed along the northwest side of the house, now the rear
yard area, and the present road to the southeast was built later.

The walls at the first-floor level of the house are twenty-two
inches thick, having been built with three layers of brick. Above,
the walls were continued in two layers of brick thickness. All posts
and beams, and the roof planking, are solid oak. No ridgepole was
used in framing the roof,

Substantial interior remodeling was done in the 1920's when two
fireplaces were added (there were none originally, only Franklin
stoves.,) The original pine floors then were replaced with new ones
of hardwood. The summer kitchen on the northeast side of the house
was converted to a garage, and the aforementiened porch was added.
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sTaTEMENT oF signiFicance S The Old Spring Tavern is significant both for
its history and its architecture, Charles C, Morgan built the house
in 1854 with brick made from clay found on a nearby slope., Morgan was
a businessman who, in partnership with capitalist James W. Gorham,
judged the site to be a perfect stopping place on the old Madison-
Monroe stagecoach road which led to southwestern Wisconsin's lead
mining area, The site's major asset was a large spring behind the
house (in its original siting) which served to water horses and oxen,
In 1860 Morgan sold the inn and sixty acres to Gorham for $9,000 in
gold, and it became known as "Gorham's Hotel." Soon thereafter, Gor-
ham joined the Union cause in the Civil War and leased the inn, After
the war he returned and continued "Gorham's Hotel" until 1895, when
he closed the business and used the building as a private residence,
Originally, the old stage road passed to the northwest of the house
in what is now its rear yard, and the current Nakoma Road was built
later between the house and the spring, which is now a duck pond
draining into Lake Wingra.

In 1925 the house was sold by the Gorham family to Prof, James
G, Dickson, who undertook major interior remodeling and added a two-
story Chippendale porch on what is now the front facade of the house,
The Dickson family also built a stone wall on the property along Na-
koma Road., Mrs, Dickson recently recalled that this wall was designed
by and built under the supervision of Frank Lloyd Wright. 1In 1929
the John Bell Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution
placed on the wall a plaque which reads, "0ld Spring Tavern, Stage
Coach Station On Road To Early Lead Mines, Home of Gorham Family
1860 - 1922, Built 1854,"

Architecturally, the house is an excellent local example of the
Greek Revival style, examples of which are very rare in the City of
Madison, Its pinkish brick also is rare locally, most masonry
houses in Madison having been built with buff sandstone or cream-
colored brick,

On March 20, 1972, the 0ld Spring Tavern was designated a land-
jmark by the City of Madison Landmarks Commission.,
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